## Mahnoor Shahzadi Hashmi

Computer Teacher

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Mahnoor Shahzadi Hashmi is working as Computer Teacher in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mahnoor Shahzadi Hashmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Al Hashmi Islamic model school

MCS in Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BA in Com, Eco, Arabic	2013 - 2014
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Computer Teacher	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Computer Teacher	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Activities Coordinator	2021 - 2022
American Lycetuff School Ghauri Town	
Teacher (Computer, English, Math)	2016 - 2021
American Lycetuff School PWD	
Teacher (Math, Computer )	2016 - 2016
Islamabad Model College for girls Lohi Bhair	
Teacher	2011 - 2012